Reference #: 2022-133-IP

From: Inpatient VIQR Support Contractor
Sent: October 13, 2022
To: IQR and EHR Improve

Subject: Registration Now Open: 2022-2023 Expert to Expert Series: eCQM Annual
Update Webinar: Stroke (STK) eCQMs

CEs Available for October 25 Expert to Expert webinar: 2023 Annual Updates for Stroke
(STK) eCQMs

Join The Joint Commission, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, and Mathematica for an
Expert to Expert webinar on October 25 which addresses the Stroke (STK) eCQM Annual
Updates for 2023 eCQM implementation. Common questions from JIRA and other sources will
be addressed. CEs are offered for the live webinars in this series. Slides will be available within
the viewing platform and the recording will be available after the broadcast. Register at this link:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6185058996536351246. For additional information on
these webinars, visit the Expert to Expert webinars page. Please address questions to
pioneersinquality @jointcommission.org.
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